
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, February 2, 2015 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 
 

2. Approval of minutes of January 19, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

3. Citizen Comments 

 

4. Award bid for Project BS-K-3956 City Hall Plaza Stairway Repair and Paint – Presented by Dick Pokorny, 
Building Services Supervisor 
 

5. Consideration of Green Street Corridor for 2nd Street from Cedar Avenue to S.J. Miller Park – Presented 

by Josh Miller, City Planner 
 

6. Approval to join League of Wisconsin Municipalities Local Government Stormwater Group – Presented 

by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
 

7. Approval of Public Works Department Budget Carryovers – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public 
Works 
 

8. Sanitary Sewer and Lateral Televising Video Demonstration – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
 

9. Update of Wildwood/McMillan Connector Trail Project – Presented by Ed Englehart, Parks & Recreation 

Director  
 

10. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 Property acquisition for Wildwood/McMillan Connector Trail 

 City Hall Plaza Leases 
 

11. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

12. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

13. Recommended items for future agendas 
 

14. Adjournment 

Posted this 30th day of January, 2015 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
 

NOTE 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

02/02/15 
 

 
1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 

 
2. Approval of minutes of January 19, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting 

 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

 

4. Award bid for Project BS-K-3956 City Hall Plaza Stairway Repair and Paint – Presented by Dick Pokorny, Building 
Services Supervisor 

See attached memo and bid summary.  Recommend approval of the low bid submitted by Shaw Painting 
of Marshfield, WI in an amount not to exceed $16,500 and authorize execution of a contract. 

 

 
5. Consideration of Green Street Corridor for 2nd Street from Cedar Avenue to S.J. Miller Park – Presented by Josh 

Miller, City Planner 
See attached memo.  Staff is seeking direction from the Board of Public Works. 

 
 

6. Approval to join League of Wisconsin Municipalities Local Government Stormwater Group – Presented by Tom 

Turchi, City Engineer 
See attached invitation.  Recommend approval. 

 
 

7. Approval of Public Works Department Budget Carryovers – Presented by Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

See attached memo.  Recommend approval. 
 

 
8. Sanitary Sewer and Lateral Televising Video Demonstration – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

This is an informational item only. 

 
 

9. Update of Wildwood/McMillan Connector Trail Project – Presented by Ed Englehart, Parks & Recreation Director  
See attached memo.  This is an informational item only. 

 
 

10. Closed Session:  Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 

public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 Property acquisition for Wildwood/McMillan Connector Trail 

 City Hall Plaza Leases 

 
 

11. Reconvene in Open Session 

 
 

12. Action on matter discussed in closed session, if appropriate 
 

 
13. Recommended items for future agendas 

 

 
14. Adjournment 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF JANUARY 19, 2015 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Feirer at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Tom Buttke, Gary Cummings, Ed Wagner and Chris Jockheck  

           EXCUSED:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Mayor Meyer; Aldermen Earll and Smith; City Administrator Barg; Director of 

Public Works Knoeck; Police Chief Gramza; City Engineer Turchi; Assistant City 

Engineer Cassidy; Street Superintendent Winch; Assistant Street Superintendent 

Hawley; Wastewater Superintendent Warp; the media; and others.  

 

PW15-04    Motion by Cummings, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

January 5, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments - None 

    

PW15-05    Motion by Cummings, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the quotation 

submitted by Lighting Design Solutions of Schofield, WI for decorative street lights for Maple Avenue 

in the amount of $146,972 and authorize execution of a contract. 

Motion Carried 

 

Police Chief Gramza presented an overview of alternate side parking regulations.  This was an 

informational item only. 

 

PW15-06    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to recommend rescinding the 90 minute parking 

restriction on the north side of West 2
nd

 Street from Chestnut Avenue to Walnut Avenue and that the 

Administrative Code of Traffic and Parking Regulations be amended to reflect the change. 

Wagner voted No Motion Carried 

 
Director of Public Works Knoeck reviewed parking restrictions on West Blodgett Street from Central 

Avenue to Chestnut Avenue. This was an informational item only. 

 

PW15-07    Motion by Buttke, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the Engineering Services 

Agreement with Strand Associates for Wastewater Discharge Permit Renewal at a cost not to exceed 

$12,000 and authorize execution of an agreement. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW15-08    Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the following 

Preliminary Resolutions for 2015 Special Assessment Projects and refer to the Common Council for 

consideration: 

a. Resolution No. 2015-04 – Street Construction in Maple Avenue (Veterans Parkway to 6
th

 Street 

and side streets). 

b. Resolution No. 2015-05 – Street Construction – 2015 Mill In Place Asphalt Street Surfacing. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

January 19, 2015 

Page 2 

 

PW15-09    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to adjourn to closed session at 6:12 PM pursuant to 

Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 City Hall Plaza Leases 

 Acquisition of property at 306 South Maple Avenue 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’     Motion Carried 

 

Present in Closed Session: Mayor Meyer, Aldermen Feirer, Wagner, Buttke, Jockheck, Cummings, 

Smith & Earll; City Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works 

Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi.  

 

PW15-10    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to reconvene in open session at 6:26 PM. 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW15-11    Motion Wagner, second Cummings to recommend approval of a 3 year lease with Wood 

County for 4
th

 floor space in City Hall Plaza and direct staff to have the lease reviewed by the City 

Attorney, prior to execution. 

Motion Carried 

 

Recommended items for future agendas - None 

 

Motion by Jockheck, second by Wagner that the meeting be adjourned at 6:28 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

mary
Dan Knoeck



 
 

 
    TO:    Board of Public Works  
FROM:    Dick Pokorny, Building Services Supervisor 
 DATE:   January 28, 2015 
 
      RE:   Request for approval of a quote for City Hall Plaza Stairway Repair & Paint Project    
              CIP Project BS-K-3956  
                
                  
BACKGROUND Many portions of City Hall Plaza had suffered from water entry through the brick exterior 
surfaces. The most visible portions of this damage had shown up in both stairways of the tower portion 
and around windows on the upper floors. The 2011 brick repair and waterproofing project (CIP BS-K-
3932) allowed the city to hire a contractor who repaired mortar joints, replaced brick as needed, and 
waterproofed the exterior concrete and brick surfaces.  Water entry issues have now been minimalized 
and the interior of the building needs to be fixed so loose plaster doesn’t continue to fall.  Completion of 
this work will also allow us to monitor these areas for future water entry.  The south stairway was fixed 
and painted in 2012 via CIP BS-K-3953.  The north one has not been repaired, plus there are a number 
of windows that were not fixed in the 2012 project as only the worst ones were addressed.   
 

ANALYSIS Quotes were submitted by three companies for the project.  These three companies have 
provided excellent work throughout the community and for the City of Marshfield.  Quotes were opened 
at the Building Services Division office on Wednesday January 28, 2015.  Please see the attached bid 
summary.    
 
The base quote of this proposed project will repair plaster that is bubbled up or falling off of walls, 
ceilings, and around windows in the tower’s north stairwell.  Also included is some touch up repairs in the 
south stairway area and for repairing similar plaster issues around 22 windows located on 4th, 5th, 6th, or 
7th floors.  All areas repaired will then be painted. 
 
Please note that CIP BS-K-3956 is funded at $20,000.00.   
 
RECOMMENDATION I recommend approval of the low quote from Shaw Painting, at a cost not to 
exceed $16,500.00, and authorize execution of a contract.  
 
dp 
  
 
Concurrence:                                                                  Concurrence: 
 
 
 
Daniel G. Knoeck                                                             Steve Barg 
Director of Public Works                                                   City Administrator 

City of 
Marshfield 

Memorandum 

mary
Dan Knoeck

mary
Steve Barg



QUOTE SUMMARY 

FOR 

CITY HALL PLAZA STAIRWELL AND WINDOW REPAIRS 1-15 
   

 
 

COMPANY NAME AMOUNT   

                                                                                                                     

Kopf Plastering of Marshfield 
800 W Upham St  
Marshfield, WI  54449 

$8,565.00 
*Note – this quote did not  
include painting, therefore it is 
invalid  

 

Shaw Painting 
11297 Eagle Rd 
Marshfield, WI  54449 

$16,500.00    

 

Merkel Co Inc 
PO Box 246 
Marshfield, WI  54449 

$19,640.00    

 

   
 
   
      



 
 
 

 
      TO: Board of Public Works 

FROM: Josh Miller, City Planner 
 DATE: February 2, 2015 
 
      RE: 2nd Street Corridor.   
 
Background 
 
The City is at the tail end of adopting the Downtown Master Plan update. The 
Plan includes a number of strategies and implementation tasks developed by the 
consultants hired to draft the update. One of those tasks includes developing 2nd 
Street between the Library and S.J. Miller Park as a green street corridor. Given 
the timing of the Maple Avenue Reconstruction project (which includes East 2nd 
Street between Central Avenue and Maple Avenue), the Plan Commission asked 
staff to investigate options and provide a recommendation for as to the feasibility 
of redesigning 2nd Street.  
 
The strategy in the plan states: “Provide new and improved public gathering 
spaces within the downtown, while continuing to enhance connectivity to parks in 
the adjoining neighborhoods.” The outlined tasks include the following: 
 
2. Redevelop 2nd Street as a green street corridor.  

Project Lead: Main Street Marshfield and City of Marshfield 
Timeline: Beginning in 2017 
2nd Street connects the expanded library, core downtown, proposed park, and 
Steve J. Miller Park. This street can be redeveloped with significant 
landscaping, art installations, traffic calming, and other bicycle and pedestrian 
improvements to tie these resources together. The green corridor can be an 
incentive to promote eventual redevelopment of public and private properties 
along West 2nd Street. 
a) Develop a design for the corridor, incorporating street calming measures, 

bicycle and pedestrian accommodations, significant vegetative 
landscaping, street amenities, and art installations.  

b) Based on the adopted design, identify a timeline for improvements. Many 
features can be added incrementally as nearby development occurs. 
Features such as sculpture, murals, or other art installations can be added 
annually to create a continually evolving street scene. 

 
 

City of  
Marshfield 

Memorandum 
 



Analysis 
 
There are a few ways to accomplish the above stated implementation task and 
staff has put together a couple of concepts to give the Board an idea of what 
could be done on 2nd Street. The proposed concepts are in concert with another 
implementation task in the plan and that is to develop the former News-Herald, 
Professional Building, and municipal parking lot site as a public green space or 
“Town Square” area. Both concepts imply that area will be converted into a public 
open space and place some parking on the south end of that block.   
 
Concept 1: Limiting 2nd Street to a one way street and have angled parking on 
one side with landscape features and amenities on the other side.  
 
Concept 2: Closing 2nd Street from Maple Avenue to Chestnut Avenue and 
developing the area as a pedestrian corridor.  
 
Both concepts would have to address business access, a reduction to the current 
level of parking, and a redesign of the 2nd Street portion of the Maple Avenue 
reconstruction project. If a redesign is not feasible, we may have to modify the 
task to reduce the amount of landscaping and look at other ways to distinguish 
2nd street as a unique corridor through downtown.  
 
Recommendation 
 
Provide direction to staff on the design of the 2nd Street Corridor.  
 
Attachments 
 

1. Concept 1 
2. Concept 2 

 
Concurrence: 
 
 
      
Daniel G. Knoeck 
Public Works Director 
 

mary
Dan Knoeck



JoshM
Text Box
Concept 1



JoshM
Text Box
Concept 2



2014 DOWNTOWN MARSHFIELD MASTERPLAN UPDATE

Existing 
On-Street 
Bike Trail

Green Space
Existing 
Off-Street 
Bike Trail

Planned 
On-Street 
Bike Trail

Planned 
Off-Street 
Bike Trail

E  B
LO

D
G

ETT  ST
E  B

LO
D

G
ETT  ST

W
  VETER

A
N

S  P A
R

K
W

AY

W
  1ST  S T

W
  1ST  ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE

S  WALNUT  AVE

S  SPRUCE  AVE

W
  2N

D
  S T

E  1ST  ST
E  1ST  ST

S  CENTRAL  AVE

E  2N
D

  ST

S  MAPLE  AVES  MAPLE  AVES  MAPLE  AVE

E  6TH
  ST

E  5TH
  ST

E  4TH
  ST

E  3R
D

  ST

W
  5TH

  ST
W

  5TH
  ST

W
  4TH

  ST

W
  3 R

D
  S T

S  WALNUT  AVES  WALNUT  AVE

S  SPRUCE  AVES  SPRUCE  AVE

W
  6TH

  ST

S  PINE  AVE 

N OAK AVE

W
  DOEG

E  ST

N  WALNUT  AVE

N  CENTRAL  AVEN  CENTRAL  AVE

N  CHESTNUT  AVE

S  CEDAR  AVE

W
  B

LO
D

G
ETT  ST

W
  A

R
N

O
LD

  S T

N  OAK  AVE N  OAK  AVE

W
ISC

O
N

SI N
 C

EN
TR

A
L  R

A
IL R

O
A

D
W

ISC
O

N
SIN

 C
EN

TR
A

L R
A

ILR
O

A
D

S  CENTRAL  AVE

W
  5TH

  ST

S  PINE  AVE 

W
  7TH

  ST
W

  7TH
  ST

S  CEDAR  AVE

S  CHERRY  AVE

E  9TH
  

E  11TH
  ST

E  11TH
  ST

E  VETER
A

N
S  PK

W
Y

E  14TH  ST

E  12TH
  ST

S  CHERRY  AVE

S  PROSPECT  AVE

S  MAPLE  AVE S  MAPLE  AVE

S  CHERRY  AVE

E  10TH
  ST

E  15TH  ST

S  CEDAR  AVE
S  CEDAR  AVE

S  CHERRY  AVE

S  MAPLE  AVE

E  11TH
  ST

S  CHERRY  AVE

E  8TH
  ST

E  8TH
  ST

S  CEDAR  AVE S  CEDAR  AVE

S  CHERRY  AVE

E  2N
D

  ST

E  3R
D

  S T

E  4TH
  ST

E  5TH
  ST

W
  4TH

  S T

W
  3R

D
  ST

W
  2N

D
  ST

S  OAK  AVE S  OAK  AVE

W
  6TH

  ST
W

  6 TH
  ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE S  CHESTNUT  AVE

S  CENTRAL  AVE

W
  8TH

  ST

11TH  ST

S  SEVERNS  AVE

ON  ST

W
  OMAHA  ST

W
  11TH  ST

W
  M

AGEE  ST

S  OAK  AVE

W
  7TH

  ST

W
  M

AGEE  ST

S  P
INE  A

VE 

S  S
PRUCE  A

VE

W
  PARK  ST

W
  PARK  ST

W
  13TH

  ST

W
  14TH  ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE

CUST  AVE

S  OAK  AVE

W
  12TH

  ST

ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE

W
  9TH  ST

E  9TH
  ST

E  9TH
  ST

S  CENTRAL  AVE

N  CED

N  CHERRY

N  MAPLE  AVE

E  D
O

EG
E  ST

E  C
LEVELA

N
D

  ST

E  BECKER  RD

W
  D

O
EG

E  ST
W

  D
O

EG
E  ST

N  CHESTNUT  AVE

N  CEDAR  AVE

E  C
LEVELA

N
D

  ST

E  A
R

N
O

LD
  ST

E  A
R

N
O

LD
  ST

N  MAPLE  AVE

E  D
EPO

T  ST

N  CHERRY  AVEN  CHERRY  AVE

W
  C

LEVELA
N

D
  ST

W
  B

LO
D

G
ETT  ST

W
  C

LEVELA
N

D
  ST

W
  A

R
N

O
LD

  ST

N  WALNUT  AVE

N  SPRUCE  AVEN  SPRUCE  AVE

N  PINE  AVEN  PINE  AVE

W
  D

EPO
T  ST

W
  D

EPO
T  ST

O
T  ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE

W
  4TH

  ST

Trail information was acquired from City of Marshfield Bicycle Transportation Plan, 2013.  

TOWN SQUARE

COLUMBIA PARK

VETERANS PARK
Proposed Open Green Space

Proposed Linear Green Space

GREEN SPACE AND CONNECTIVITY 

0

N

64°

400 800200
Feet



2014 DOWNTOWN MARSHFIELD MASTERPLAN UPDATE
GREENING SECOND STREET

W
 2

n
d

 S
t

S Walnut Ave

S Chestnut Ave

Axon ViewPlan View - W 2nd Green Street

E  B
LO

D
G

ETT  ST

W
  VETER

A
N

S  PA
R

K
W

AY

W
  1ST  ST

W
  1ST  ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE

S  WALNUT  AVE

S  SPRUCE  AVE

W
  2N

D
  S T

E  1ST  ST

S  CENTRAL  AVE

S  MAPLE  AVES  MAPLE  AVES  MAPLE  AVE

E  6TH
  ST

W
  5TH

  ST

W
  3 R

D
  S T

S  WALNUT  AVES  WALNUT  AVE

S  SPRUCE  AVES  SPRUCE  AVE

S  PINE  AVE 

N  WALNUT  AVE

N  CENTRAL  AVEN  CENTRAL  AVE

N  CHESTNUT  AVE

S  CEDAR  AVE

W
  B

LO
D

G
ETT  ST

W
  A

R
N

O
LD

  ST

W
ISC

O
N

SI N
 C

EN
TR

A
L  R

A
ILR

O
A

D
W

ISC

S  CENTRAL  AVE

W
  5TH

  ST

S  PINE  AVE 

W
  7TH

  ST
W

  7TH
  ST

S  CEDAR  AVE

E  11TH
  ST

E  12TH
  ST

S  MAPLE  AVE

S  CEDAR  AVE

S  MAPLE  AVE

E  11TH
  ST

E  8TH
  ST

S  CEDAR  AVE S  CEDAR  AVE

E  2N
D

  ST

E  3R
D

  ST

E  4TH
  ST

E  5TH
  ST

W
  4TH

  ST

W
  3R

D
  ST

W
  2N

D
  ST

W
  6TH

  ST
W

  6TH
  ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE S  CHESTNUT  AVE

S  CENTRAL  AVE

MAHA  ST

W
  11TH  ST

 ST

W
  M

AGEE  ST

S  P
INE  A

VE 

S  S
PRUCE  A

VE

W
  PARK  ST

W
  PARK  ST

W
  12TH

  ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE

W
  9TH  ST

E  9TH
  ST

S  CENTRAL  AVE

N  MAPLE  AVE

E  D
O

EG
E  ST

E  C
LEVELA

N
D

  ST

E  BECKER  RD

W
  D

O
EG

E  ST
W

  D
O

EG
E  ST

N  CHESTNUT  AVE

N  CEDAR  AVE

E  A
R

N
O

LD
  ST

N  MAPLE  AVE

E  D
EPO

T  ST

W
  C

LEVELA
N

D
  ST

W
  B

LO
D

G
ETT  ST

W
  C

LEVELA
N

D
  ST

W
  A

R
N

O
LD

  ST

N  WALNUT  AVE

N  SPRUCE  AVEN  SPRUCE  AVE

N  PINE  AVEN  PINE  AVE

W
  D

EPO
T  ST

W
  D

EPO
T  ST

S  CHESTNUT  AVE

W
  4TH

  ST

TOWN SQUARE

COLUMBIA PARK

VETERANS PARK
Proposed Open Green Space

Proposed Linear Green Space

Plan View - Open Space Network

Section - Typical Curb Extension/Bump Out

Perspective View







 
 

 
January 29, 2015 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
SUBJECT: Public Works Department Budget Carryovers     
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Public Works Department is requesting approval of the following budget carryovers. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Building Services – Nuisance Properties 
 
Two nuisance properties were razed at 204 and 206 South Peach Avenue.  Demolition 
was completed in 2014 however final seeding and sidewalk repair will need to be 
addressed in spring.  As a result 10% of the contract or $2,250 has been retained until the 
work is completed and accepted.  The total carryover request is $2,250 and the account 
number is 101.5241023.230000.52900. 
 
Engineering – Sidewalk Repair 
 
Each year we try to do a combination of Safe Step repairs and ordered repairs.  In 2014, 
after completing the necessary repairs, there is approximately $10,000 remaining.    
$10,000 is requested for carry over to fund those repairs that owners do not make on their 
own. The account number is 1015343231.312020.52400. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
I recommend approval of budget carryovers in the amount of $2,250 for nuisance 
properties and $10,000 for sidewalk repair and refer to the Common Council for 
consideration. 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________  ________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator  Keith Strey, Finance Director 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

mary
Steve Barg

mary
Keith Strey



Memo 

To: Board of Public Works 
CC: Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 Tim Cassidy, Assistant City Engineer 
From: Ed Englehart, Parks and Recreation Director 
Date: January 29, 2015 
Re: Wildwood-McMillan Connector Trail project update. 

Background 

The Wildwood-McMillan Connector Trail project is a pedestrian/bicycle trail that would extend from Wildwood Park on the south 
to McMillan Street on the north.  The City originally requested state/federal funding for this project in 2006.  In 2009, the project 
was approved for funding and the City entered into an agreement with the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for 
development of the trail.  The state agreed to reimburse the city up to $810,800 to construct the trail.  The trail was originally 
scheduled to be constructed in 2013 at a cost of $1,013,500.  The design process has taken significantly longer than was originally 
planned.  A final completion deadline of December 31, 2016 has been placed on the funding for this project by the Department of 
Transportation.  It is important to acknowledge the efforts of Dan Knoeck, Public Works Director, and Tim Cassidy, Assistant City 
Engineer, who have been instrumental in keeping the process moving forward in spite of the many challenges that have 
confronted this project. 

Analysis 

The last time the Board of Public Works took action on this project and received any project status information was in August of 
2014.  In an attempt to provide you with longer term perspective on this project, I have listed below some of the significant 
benchmarks that have been accomplished and some of the items that remain to be completed.   

2009 City enters into agreement with the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for funding assistance. 
2010 City and WISDOT enter into agreement with Strand Associates to perform the design engineering services. 
2011  Strand pursues collection of design information including survey, wetlands alternative report, environmental and 

encroachment information. 
2012  Public informational meetings held, staff review/discuss early plan and design issues, trail route alignment re-routed 

between Magee Street and Park Street approved. 
2013   Strand pursues development of transportation management plan (TMP), design study report (DSR), and right-of-way 

plat for review and approval by WISDOT consultant, Cedar Corp. 
2014 60% plan design completed by Strand and submitted to Cedar Corp for review and comment, City hires Steigerwaldt 

Land Services to acquire right-of-way needed to construct the project. 
2015  Items remaining to be completed: 

 Right-of-way acquisition; To-date, 15 of the 20 parcels have been secured, 2 parcels are pending final signature by 
owner, and 3 remain in negotiations. 

 Submit 90% plan design to State (Cedar Corp) for review and approval. 

 Final plan approval by State (Cedar Corp). 

 Final plan review by Board of Public Works and approval to solicit bids for construction. 

 

 Project Funding      Project Expenditure Estimates 
 Federal Funding   $   810,800 55% Design   $    215,808 
 City Funding – room tax $   361,849 24% Right-of-way acquisition $      62,825 (YTD) 
 City Funding – borrowed  $   182,198 12% State D.O.T. Consultant $      29,000 
 City Funding - tax levy $     25,000   2% Construction   $1,162,994 
 Private/other funding $   109,000   7%   Total $1,470,627 

   Total $1,488,847   
       

Recommendation 

There is no recommended action at this time.  This is intended for information only.   
 
 

Concurrence:   _________________________________  

Steve Barg, City Administrator 

mary
Steve Barg



� � � �
� � � � � � 	 
 � �� � 	  	 �� � � � � � 
 � � � �� � � � 	 � � �

� � 
 � 
 � � � 	 � � 
 �� 
 � � 
 � � 	 �  � � � � 
 �

� 	 � � � � � �� � � � � � � �

�  	 � � 	  ! � 
 � 
 � � � 	 �  �" 	 � # � � 
 $ � 
 � � � � �% " � � � � � 
 ! & 
  � $ �$  ' � � � � " 	 � 
 ( � � 	 � 	 � 	 
 �

� � � � � � 
 � � � ) � 
 � � * � � 
  �+ � � 	 � # , 
 � 
  � 	 �  " � � 	 

� �  � � 	 �  - � � 	 �  � �� � 	 � � � � � + )   
 �
. � � �  � � 	  
 � �� 	 ! � � ' � � ' � � # ( � � & 
 �� � 	 � � � � �� � ) �

� �   
 � � 	 �  � ��  	 � � 	  ! + � � 	 �

� � � * 
 � � / 	 & 	 � �� � � 	 � � � � � � � � � �
0123245 ( � � & 
 �� � 	 � � � � �� � � � 	 � � �

6 � �  � � � 
 & 
  � � � # � � � � � �

7 " � � � � � 
 ! & 
  � $ �$  ' � � � � " 	 � 
 ( � � 	 � 	 � 	 
 �
8 9 : ; < :

= > ? @ A ?

B C D C E F F G H I J
K LM NO P N QM

R STUVW SUXYZ
[ \ ] ^ ] _ `

a bc bda bef

g h i j k l j

= m ? @ A ?n m ? @ A ?
[ o ` ] p q ] _ `

r s t r u v w x w y t

8 z : ; < :8 { : ; < :
| } ~ � � � �

� ���� � ��� ��

� � � � � � � � � � � � �
� � � � � �

� � � � � �

�� �  ¡ � ¢ £ ¤¥ ¦¢

§ ©̈ª «¬ «̈

�  � � � �
® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ± � £ ¥́ µ¢ ��¡ ¥¦ ¢

® ¶ · ² ¸ ¹ ³ ±

8 º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¾ » � ¿ � À Á Â � � �� Ã Â Á � Ä � � � � �Å Æ Ç È É Ê

Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ

[ p q ` Ò Ò Ó ] _ `

� Ô¥́ � Õ� ¥¦ ¢ Ö × ] o Ø ` ] _ `Ù Ú Û Ü Û Ý Ú Û � � Á � Ä � � �

Þ ß ¯ ³ ± ³ ±

r à á r t w y tâ ã ä å ä æ ç è é ê ë â ì
ííîï ðñòóôõ ö

÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ ü � þ
� � � � � � � � ���	 
� �� �� �

� � � � � �

� � Á � Ä � � �

�� �� ���� � [ � ` Ø ^ ` Ò ] _ `� � � � � � �
í�ôíïñ�� ó��ôõ ö

Ö _ � Ö ` ] _ `

�  ! " ! # $

% & ' ( ( ) % * + ,

Þ - . ¸ / ± ³ ±
r s t 0 w v w y t

§ ¬1 12 «¬ «̈

3 4 5 3 6 6 7
Ù 8 9 : ; < Ý Û Û Ú Û

=>?@ABCDEE?FG
� H � I J � K L J M N

O P Q R Q S T U V W X O Y Z V R [ \ ]

^ _ ` `

a b c d e f b d

g h h i j k i

a c l f m m n

g h o j k l j

Ö p q ` Ò Ò Ó ] _ `

pqrstpuvw

x yz y{| y} ~

���������
� � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � �� � � � � � �
� � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥

B H ¦ § J ¨ I J

Ö © ª Ö \ ] _ `

« ¬  ® ¯ ¬ ° ¬ ± °
B ² I J ² § H I J

= ³ = ´ µ ? A ?

ª¶ ·«§ ª̧ ¹̧ ¬̈ «

�º���»¼��¼���

� ½ ¾ N ¿ M NÀ Á Â Ã Ä Å Ã�Æ»�Ç�È�� � Þ ß É ± ² ³ ±

§ ¬ÊË« ÌÍ Ì

Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ð

� Ó   ¡ ¢ ¤ ¤ ¥

Ô Õ Ö × Ø Õ Ô Ù

Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à à á

= â ? @ A ?

ã ä å æ ç è é ê ë ì íë îï ë ïð ñ
ò ó ô õö ÷ ø ö ù ö ú û

[ ü � Ø Ø \ ü ] _ `

ý þ ÿ � � � � � �

= � � ? @ A ?
íî�	
 öííôõ ö

8 � � : ; < :8 �  : ; < :

� � � � l � k g � l j

��È�È����

� � ' � � � � � % * + ,
r w � � w y t

� � � � �  ! " # �

r à $ v 0 % w y t
� H & � � M N M N

Þ ¯ ' ± ² ³ ±

( )* + )* , - . / 0123456 7 8 9 : ; : ;< = > ? < = @ ?

A B C D D E F G H F I

J K L M N M O P
� Q Â � R � Â ¿ À � � �

S T U V W X V
r � á r Y w r w y t

Z [ [ \ ] ^ \ _ ` a b c a

d e f g h i d j i k l g
m n o p q o

Å È Å r s Ê É Ê
h e g t k u k l g

v w x y x z {

Þ ß ¯ ³ ± ³ ±

� | � I J N M N

� } � � � �

d ~ k � k l g

S T � V W X V

���������������� ���������������������������� ����������������� ��¡¢���£¤�¥
¦����¥�§̈�����©ª�«ª����¬�¤��¢������

OVERVIEW MAP - ALTERNATIVE C (PREFERRED)

WILDWOOD-MCMILLAN CONNECTOR TRAIL

17TH STREET - MCMILLAN STREET

CITY OF MARSHFIELD

WOOD COUNTY, WISCONSIN
EXHIBIT C

1332.015

® ® ¯ ° ± ® ¯ ±® ¯ ² ° ± ³ ´ µ ¶ ·

¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ º ¿ À » Á Â Ã Ä º »Å ¼ Ã Æ Ã Ç » È É ¼ ¾ ¿ ¹ Â Ã Ä º »Ê Ë ¿ Ç º ¿ ½ Ì É ¼ ¾ ¿ ¹ Â Ã Ä º »

Í

Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ñ Ó Ô Õ Ö

× Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Ú Þ ß Ù Ø à


	01 - BPW Agenda 02-02-15
	02 - BPW Background 02-02-15
	03 - 01-19-15 BPW Minutes
	04 - Memo BPW North Stairwell Repair Project
	05 - Bid Summary Stairwell Repair Project
	06 - BPW-15-01 Discussion about 2nd Street Corridor 150202
	07 - League Local Government Stormwater Group
	08 - 2014 Budget Carryovers Memo 1-29-2015
	09 - WW-McMillian Connector Trail - Project Update
	10- DSR Overview Route Map  07 13 13



